Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Denise McWatters; Holder, Mike (Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com); Denton, Scott
(Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com)

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: NMOCD ACO No. 2015-002

Attachments: OCD RO Moaodification Final Determination 2-4-2016.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to section IV.1.b of the Agreed Compliance Order, the Order terminated on February 4, 2016 with the issuance
of the attached discharge permit modification.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Bill Brancard

General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe NM 87505

505.476.3210

Bill.brancard@state.nm.us

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 11:04 AM

To: james.lane@state.nm.us; Wunder, Matthew, DGF; arthur.allison@state.nm.us; ddapr@nmda.nmsu.edu;
jjuen@blm.gov; psisneros@nmag.gov; r@rthicksconsult.com; sric.chris@earthlink.net; Parks, NM, EMNRD; Verhines,
Scott, OSE; peggy@nmbg.nmt.edu; marieg@nmoga.org; Fetner, William, NMENV; lazarus@glorietageo.com;
cnewman02@fs.fed.us; Kieling, John, NMENV; bsg@garbhall.com; Jerry.Schoeppner@state.nm.us;
claudette.horn@pnm.com; ekendrick@montand.com; staff@ipanm.org; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD;
Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Jones, William V,
EMNRD; Wojahn, Beth, EMNRD; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; tiarmc@suddenlink.net; servantcode@gmail.com

Cc: Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com)

Subject: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC Artesia Refinery (GW-028) Reverse
Osmosis Discharge Permit Modification- OCD FINAL DETERMINATION (Eddy County)

Dear Sir or Madam:
Today the New Mexico Oil Conservation (OCD) issued a final determination on the Reverse Osmosis Discharge Permit
Modification request received from HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC (Permittee) Artesia Refinery located in Artesia,

New Mexico on May 22, 2015.

Please find attached the “OCD Final Determination” and/or Web links (http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/env-
draftpublicetc.html) with complete information provided below.

Discharge Permit (GW-028) HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC Artesia Refinery (2/4/16) located at 501 East Main,
Artesia, NM, 88210 in the SE/4 of Section 1, E/2 of Section 8, W/2 of Section 9, N/2 of Section 12, Township 17 South,
Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County.



Administrative Completeness

Discharge Permit Modification to Increase the Reverse Osmosis Reject Water Discharge Volume
Description

Public Notice

OCD Final Determination (2/4/2016)

OCD allows for a 30-day appeal process beginning today in accordance with 20.6.2.3112 NMAC (Appeals of Secretary’s
Decisions).

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division- Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3490

Main Phone: (505) 476-3440

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the Nation? To see
how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website.




